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Docket No. 991527-TI D a t e  Docketed: 10/08/1999 T i t l e :  Cancellat ion by F lor ida Public Service Comnission of 
Interexchange Telecomnunications C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 3972 issued 

Company: Global Tel*Link Corporation t o  Global Tel*Link Corporation for v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees: 
T e l e c m u n i  cations Companies. 
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Where panels are assigned t h e  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman; 
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M E M 0 RAN DUM 

December 22, 1999 ~,~ Ct:C 22 PN I: 35 

hEel :J' AND 
RE '( RTING 

TO: 	 DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING , • ~ tI~ 

FROM: 	 DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) \vrvv' 

Tl 
RE: 	 DOCKET NO. 991527-~ - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC 

SERVICE COMMISSION OF INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
CERTIFICATE NO. 3972 ISSUED TO GLOBAL TEL*LINK 
CORPORATION FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES; TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES. 

Attached is an ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT, to be issued in the 
above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 3) 

KMP/anc 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Communications 
I: 991527 s. kmp 


